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TO:  Lauren Zelt, Executive Director, PACT 
FROM:  Greg Strimple, GS Strategy Group 
RE:  National Poll Results 
DATE:  December 1, 2025 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
GS Strategy Group, a Boise based survey research firm, conducted this survey via phone and online 
responses on behalf of PACT. The survey was conducted November 13-19, 2025, among 1,000 Likely Voters 
nationwide. Telephone respondents were reached at random using registered voter lists from all 50 states 
and Washington, DC. Online respondents were randomly selected from online panels. The survey yielded a 
margin of error of +/- 3.1% at the 95% confidence level. 

“Voters are still feeling the pain of the rising cost of living and need more help from 
Congress. Ending lawsuit abuse by ambulance lawyers who are driving up the cost of 
insurance is the best place for Congress to start.”  - Greg Strimple, President at GS 
Strategy Group 

76% of voters say their cost-of-living has gone up, and even more say Congress has done a 
poor job holding down costs.  

	 
Insurance fraud and lawsuit abuse are viewed as big problems and a major factor driving 
up the cost of goods and services for Americans.  
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To battle these growing costs, voters strongly support regulation on ambulance lawyers 
and reforms to end the hidden tax… 

	 

…And other key pieces of legislation – providing Congress an opportunity to give voters 
much needed economic relief.  

 

These cost-of-living issues are potent among voters heading into the midterms.  
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